



SOFTWARE ENGINEER

MOHAMAD ALDI PRAYOGI

PERSONAL PROFILE

A software engineer with good experiences and knowledge in ReactJS, NodeJS, ExpressJS and MongoDB. Seeking to use these skills in an entry-level job. Possess a 1-year experience developing a web-based application and its testing suites in an agile-scrum environment.

HARD SKILLS

- MySQL and NoSQL (MongoDB) experience
- 1 year experience using Javascript in NodeJS and ReactJS
- REST API + Testing using Jest experiences
- Knowledge of Spring Boot and Java
- Knowledge of Laravel Framework and C#

OTHER SKILLS

- The ability to learn new and implement new information
- The ability to analyze, design and develop good database structures
- Detail oriented

GET IN CONTACT

Mobile: +6287734761078 aldi_prayogi@yahoo.com

Cibodas Baru, Tangerang,
Banten [linkedin.com/in/aldiprayogi/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/aldiprayogi/)

github.com/AldiPrayogi/

WORK EXPERIENCE

SOFTWARE ENGINEER INTERN

PT. Bank BTPN Tbk | February 2020–February 2021

- Operate in an agile-scrum environment as a full stack developer using MongoDB, NodeJS+Express, and ReactJS+React Hooks
- Develop a web-based application for an in-house talent management application to manage job vacancies and their candidates

ENGLISH TUTOR

Bina Nusantara University | September 2019–January 2020

- Teach basic English language skills to freshmen of Bina Nusantara University

EDUCATION HISTORY

BINA NUSANTARA UNIVERSITY

Bachelor of Computer Science, 2017–2021

- GPA: 3.68
- Thesis involved developing a web-based application for PT. Bank BTPN Tbk. using ReactJS, NodeJS, ExpressJS, and MongoDB